
 
Responses to questions Set 3 
 
1. On page 28, item 4.2.9.1, the Iowa DOT states: “Audited Financial Statements for the last 3 

years.  Privately help companies may substitute credit reports.”  
 
As a Partnership, we do not provide audited financial statements to our clients.  Is there the 
ability to provide other information that attests to the strong financial viability of our firm 
besides a credit report? 
Response: yes, please provide any information for your company that best meets your 
company’s ability to meet this requirement.  
 

2. Appendix A states that some systems are housed at other IDOT locations within the state of 
Iowa.  Can you provide the locations that may need to be included in the assessment? 
Response: Iowa DOT has six districts, each with its own District Office.  In addition, there are 
several Resident Construction Engineer offices within each district.  Combined with over 100 
garages and roughly the same number of county and satellite driver’s license stations 
(supplementing DOT’s 18 DL stations), as well as rest areas and weigh stations, there are in 
excess of 300 locations throughout the state relying on IDOT IT infrastructure and services. 
 
The consultant would select a representative sample (with IDOT guidance) from among these 
disparate services and locations for information gathering during Phase I. 

3. To what extend will information systems in the departments and divisions that are not managed 
by the Information Technology Division (IT) be included in this effort? 
Response: This RFP concerns itself primarily with systems that are managed by the 
Information Technology Division (ITD).  Systems outside ITD’s management may form part of a 
Phase III implementation. 

 
4. Besides the effort to move off the mainframe, are there any other technology projects in 

process or planned through the next year that would need to be included in this effort or impact 
the access to IDOT staff? 
Response: This information is part of what the consultant would be required to discover 
during Phase I of the contract.  However, IDOT is fully committed to making sure appropriate 
staff is available to the consultant during the entire duration of the contract. 
 

 
 

5. Are there any natural business events that would need to be taken into account when planning 
the project, such as times when business or IT staff may not be available to support this effort? 
Response: As in any large organization, there are predictable business cycles at IDOT (e.g., 
payroll, lettings); however, IDOT’s IT infrastructure and demands are so widespread and 
diverse, that the consultant should experience no project delays due to staff unavailability. 
 



6. IDOT’s terms (Section C.2) require the Contractor to have an Affirmative Action Plan 
(“AAP”).  Would IDOT consider the following wording for an exception report? 

 

The performance of IT Enterprise Architecture Consultant Services is not necessary to 
the performance of a federal contract.  As a result, Plante & Moran, PLLC is not a 
covered federal government contractor or subcontractor required to maintain an 
AAP.  However, Plante & Moran, PLLC has an Equal Opportunity Program that 
documents its affirmative action efforts and equal employment opportunity compliance 
that may be filed with the Iowa Department of Management within 60 days of entering 
a contract. 

Response: The Iowa DOT must be compliant with the laws and rules of the state. This 
provision is in our standard terms and conditions as a compliant measure. If your 
company is the selected vendor for this contract the Iowa Dept. of Management 
requirement must be met prior to an executed contract.  

7. Do you have a budget for the project that can be shared? 
Response: budgeted costs are not provided to bidders. 
 

8. What is the targeted start date and desired end date of the project? 
Response: See procurement timetable at the beginning of the bid proposal. Of course dates 
can shift slightly but it is the intent to adhere to the schedule as outlined. 
 

9. What is the driver for performing the project at this time? 
Response: Technology is evolving more rapidly than ever, and it is IDOT’s mission to deliver 
world-class services, at sustainable costs, to our citizens, businesses, and the traveling public.  
The driver for this project is not new and can be summed up best by quoting from Section 3.3 
of the RFP: 
 

“The Iowa DOT is seeking strategically governed systems capable of 
efficient data sharing, streamlined business process and enhanced 
productivity. … The existing environment is restricting the Iowa DOT’s 
potential efficiencies in core areas such as work process streamlining 
and systems consolidation.” 

 
 


